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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 10:15 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
D o382 -
Date and Time: 11/9/2011 10:12:00 AM *
Docket Number: 110003-GU
Filename / Path: 110003.Final Order.jsc.doc

FINAL ORDER APPROVING PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT TRUE-UP AMOUNTS
AND ESTABLISHING PURCHASED GAS COST RECOVERY FACTORS TO BE
APPLIED DURING THE PERIOD JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I _

Office of the General Counsel 12 O
Florida Public Service Commission f;}x
Tel: (850) 413-6630

MaIEd . %
EMAILED -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110003

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas | mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com No

Printed on 11/9/2011 at 5:10:55 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 548603)
Attachments: 08286-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/9/2011




>

CLK Official Filing****1012512011 3:39 PM

Poe. 11 - 0449-Peo- 6

L2 2 2 2

Matilda Sanders
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 3:37 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

10/25/2011 3:35:00 PM
110003-GU

Date and Time:
Docket Number:

RECEWED-FPSC

110CT 25 PH 3: 43

COMMISSIOH
CLERK

Filename / Path:
Order Type:

110003.Prehearing Order.jsc.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

PREHEARING ORDER

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consamer
OCUMENT NO.

DISTRIBUTION:

=

Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise'

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Jennifer Crawford (GCL).

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il _
Office of the General Counsel F A/)‘ éﬂ
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 MAILEP -

EMMLED -~

o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110003
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gunster Law Firm {10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfarcom No
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GuU610 andy@stjoegas.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 8t 6:01:50 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 456163)
Attachments: 07831-11.pdf

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

10/25/2011
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Matilda Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:52 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy;
Terry Holdnak

Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/27/2011 2:44:00 PM u‘tl

Docket Number: 110001 -El, 110002-EG, 110003-GU, 110004-GU, 110007-E! 6‘)\“

Filename / Path: 110001.02.03.04.07.COM-NOT-HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc

Notice Type: J ; Prehearing/Hearing
NIz /
o NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

DOCKET NO. 110001-E!
Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

DOCKET NO. 110002-EG
¢ Energy conservation cost recovery clause. ,
uel
A)oﬁfﬁ A"~ .
MN (ies 150 #5 DOCKET NO. 110003-GU M
¥ M A 10

Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.

- ‘
vk wlﬁ‘ /}0003 - &V
OD C 110004-GU
Natural gas conservation cost recovery. ;
110007-El M
Environmental cost recovery clause,
To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCL). 24
H’Xff D - /
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I ”VIA'I f.é’o - I
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission m’ " Rl
Tel: (850) 413-6630 fﬂ’l/‘\“" 194

FPSC, CLK  COREESPONDENCE

Adminisirativel | Pardes] | Consemer
DOCUMENT NO. (00023~
DISTRIBLTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
/ COMPANY EMAIL IN_
I;f:\lg:: OC%ZE ADDRESS c Om\ffs‘é?m
DIRECTORY
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes
Begps & Lane md{@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottef]l.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrewZibbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster | @cityofnorthport.com Yes
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Marianna deanj@ecityofmarianna.com No
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clarki@talgov.com Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte. fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughni@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando caol@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Oscecla pear{@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen{@co. volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran keating@myfloridahouse. gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall af mil No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas GuUe602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Printed on 9/27/2011 a1 4:48:28 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

] ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cowninlsgﬁim
DIRECTORY

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhersheli@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John. Butler@fpl.com No

| Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tpeoffroy@cigas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@efgas.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frce.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (11) Bruce@F1aSEIA org No
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 meneillsi@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company david1.swanson@ge.com Yes
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No

. Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com | Yes
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No

| Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BK cating@gunster.com No
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw{@macfar.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmecollum@cityofbelleairbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobgi@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville ibernardini@eityofbrooksville.us Yes
Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeer@cityofeallaway.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@efl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren{@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustisem(@eustis.org Yes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
/ Y EMAIL N
NAME el ADDRESS O TON
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeportflorida.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft, Meade maurnis@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Jacob City jacobeity@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayor@keywesicity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor{@citylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@gcityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix. ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75@acl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ci.mount-dora. fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor{naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor. City of Niceville admin@niceville.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewersi@ocalafl org Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@jcityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgencral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker{@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsi@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port 8t. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ei.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John Marks@italgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@ecfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Bell townmanager@townofbellflorida.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@belisouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Esto townofesto@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor. Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk{@windsteam.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes ,..,
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org | Yes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COM‘?\«HSSXON
DIRECTORY
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386(@windstream.net Yes
Mavor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ponce de L.eon townpdi@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor{@shalimarflorida.org Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth,net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayorgptownofsurfsidefl. gov Yes
Mayor, Town of Westville westville@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes
Messer Law Firm (10) nhortoni@lawfla.com No
Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg. State. Fl..us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (1 1a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P A. gene(@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept{@tecoenergy.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie, stehling@pgnmail com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIS0] paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purneli, P.A, marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc, mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewiti@seminole-electric.com Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc, GuU610 andy(@stjoegas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc, ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens(@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida. gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecresi-fl.gov Yes
' Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@rovalpalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7{@comcast.net Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of ]

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 579015)
Attachments: 06974-11 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commiission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/27/2011
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Matllda Sanders PjC*H*O")‘(ﬁ*PCb ,,@0 {[ooD3 -6V
From: Shalonda Hopkins ReLb ' -
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:10 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11SEP 22 PM 2: 30
Cc: Jennifer Crawford
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSION
Date and Time: 9/22/2011 2:08:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 110003-GU
Filename / Path: 110003.extension of time FPUC. jsc.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME

Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise',

; FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Shatonda Hopkins Kj e 0
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 - e Administrativel_| Partiesl| Comsumer
Office of the General Counsel J/A Xéa - DOCUMENT NO ( K ! ’6@" ‘
Florida Public Service Commission 2 e L '
Tel: (850) 413-6630 MBLED - DISTRIBUTION:

EMAILED = G
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110003

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfeas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw{@macfar.com No
Oftice of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
| St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com No

Printed on 9/22/2011 at 4:52.08 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 674378)

Attachments: 06862-11.pdf
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

9/22/2011




PSC-onr&o PCO- G

. _— 9] -
Diamond WI"LaLmS — /{D 035 -6v — CECENE ) F ,2;1
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:16 AM 11 FEB22 AM 8:56
'{l;o: CLK - Orders / Notices

c: Jennifer Crawford; Mary Macko NP
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COrirlSSION

CLERK

Date and Time; 2/22/2011 8:11:00 AM
Docket Number: 110003-GU
Filename / Path: 110003, OEP.kef.doc o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver %Q

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Signed by Commissioner Brise

~ 0
Terry K. Holdnak F;})léi) - 2
Commission Deputy Clerk |l (2%
Office of the General Counse! mmit ) (
Florida Public Service Commission | L0
850-413-6738 AL

L0003 +&a

FpPsC,CLK - COKRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Partics (] Consumer
5oCUMENT No._(OO3Z -l
DISTRIBUTION: _

O




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
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffrov@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charlest@leg.state. fl.us No

Printed on 2/22/2011 at 2:57:11 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793712)

Attachments: 01187-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/22/2011




Blank Page 1 of 1
Marguerite McLean

‘ Lo 3 -G-U)
From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent:  Thursday, January 06, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Katie El FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

' ane £y “\VAdministrative__Parties_ Consumer
Cc: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO W
Subject: RE: 110003-GU DISTRIBUTION:

i have added APA as an OCR in Docket 110003-GU.
A copy of this e-mail will be placed in administrative correspondence.
thanks.

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 2:07 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: 110003-GU

Can you please add APA as an OCR group on the above docket? I promise this request is legit,
not like the last one!

Thanks!

Kade kily

Commssion Deputy Clerk 1

Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commussion

850-413-6304

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written comumunications to or from state officials

regarding state husiness are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, vour e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

1/6/2011



CLK Official Fliing****12I21/12010 4:18 PM FRARE

| Matlida Sanders Poc-11-0003 ~PCo ~ GU \ \OCX:)a_ G—! )
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 4:06 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/21/2010 3:56:00 PM
Docket Number: 100003-GU; 110003-GU
Filename / Path: 100003-110003.order.est.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk II
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission ADMIN I STRATI VE

Tel: (850) 413-6630




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam{@aglresources.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10a} BKeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No
Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TECO Energy, Inc. (10} mcosta@dtecoenergy.com No

Printed on 1/3/2011 at 1:51:14 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email D = 000593)
Attachments: 00004-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repl'ying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank yeu.

1/3/2011




N —
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 110003-GU Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.

Company: Florida City Gas

Florida Public Utilities Company FP, C’_C,LK '_ CORRE.SPONDENCE
Peoples Gas System Y Adminisirative_ Parties_ Cousumer
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. DOC[MNT NO 5}%58”“
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: . ..o
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
(*)” indicates OPR) | ! | I x T x 1 | [ x
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
35,
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED| BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | BW
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date:



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

A~ —
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Docket No. 110003-GU Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.

Company: Florida City Gas
Florida Public Utilities Company
Peoples Gas System
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*O” indicates OPR) [ | x| [ X T x ] | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
=talT Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Lee, C Bulecza-Banks lIl Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Hinton, P Lester
A Roberts 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 04/15/2011
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/06/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: @_H\ ‘N\)N\_

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 01/06/2011 1

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
N

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

—

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110003-GU Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.
Company: Florida City Gas
Florida Public Utilities Company
Peoples Gas System
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" tindicates OPR) | [ x 1 I x 1 x 1 | iox
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
a i n FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Lee, C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
C Hinton, P Lester
A Roberts 1. Final True-Up Filings & Testimony SAME 05/03/2011
2. Audit Report Due SAME 07/01/2011
3. Projection Filings & Testimony SAME 09/13/2011
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/26/2011
5. Staff Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/27/2011
6. Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits SAME 09/27/2011
7. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions SAME 10/03/2011
Staff Counsel J Crawford 8. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits SAME 10/11/2011
9. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/12/2011
10. i SAME 10/20/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/20/2011
L Hill-Slaughter 12. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 10/24/2011
L Prestwood, K Welch __ 113. Prehearing Order SAME 10/26/2011
14. Hearina (11701-03/11) SAME 11/01/2011
15. i i D SAME 11/08/201
16. Briefs Due SAME 11/14/201
17. Revised CASR Due 04/15/2011 | 12/16/2011
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/08/2011 36. -
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
where panels are assigned the senior Comwissioner is Panel Chairman: \W
the identical panel decides the case. Apbr . (™
where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dg;t)e?ved. 83 fos%,oﬁ\ %

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.
* COMPLETED EVENTS




